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Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
_______________________________________________________ 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
June 18, 2024.  

 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID NO. 24-101655 
 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
  For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-

contracting/bids-itb-rfps 
    

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 24-11655 Rock Crushing Service (Annual Contract 
with 2 Options to Renew). The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this 
ITB; the County’s responses are as follows: 

 
 
 

Question 1.Would the project need to be started before August 1? 
 Answer:  The new contract will be effective upon the Notice to Proceed. 

 
Question 2. Does a bidder need a business license from his home state if a business license option 
is not provided by his home state (so long as a Certificate of Authority to work in Georgia is 
obtained)? 

 
 Answer:  Bidders shall submit a copy of its current, valid business license with 

its Bid or upon award. Georgia companies are to submit a valid county or city 
business license. Contractors that are not Georgia companies are to provide a 
certificate of authority to transact business in the State of Georgia and a copy of 
a valid business license issued by its home jurisdiction. If Bidder holds a 
professional certification which is licensed by the state of Georgia, then Bidder 
may submit a copy of its valid professional license with Bidder’s bid or upon 
award unless the Minimum Specifications require submittal with the bid. Any 
license submitted in response to this ITB shall be maintained by the Contractor 
for the duration of the contract. 
 

Question 3. Would the county consider adding in a mobilization line item into the price schedule, 
so that the contractor's mobilization costs are covered no matter how great or how little the tonnage 
of material to be crushed? 

 Answer: Mobilization cost is included in the overall crushing event. However, we 
would need to know your mobilization cost.   
 

Question 4. What date will the project begin and how long 

 Answer: New contract will be for effective upon Notice To Proceed. This 
contract will be for one year with two option for renewal. 
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Question 5. The location or locations of the project? 

Answer: Seminole Road Landfill, 4203 Clevemont Road, Ellenwood, GA 

Question 6. What material is being crushed. 

 Answer:  3” minus, finished material should be ready to be applied to our 
roads. Finished product should have fines without any dirt. 
 

Question 7. What’s the size of the material such as boulder size or anything over 24” that mat 
need to be 

 Answer:  Crushing material is 24’ X 24” 
 
Question 8. On the bid package there is a clause stating that Dekalb will request crushing of 
concrete one or many times a year as needed. Our question is: Is there a minimum stablish quantity 
on concrete to be stock pile before the bidder is require to mobilized each time? 

 Answer: We have a surplus of crushable material onsite that can be processed. 
 
2 It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this 
ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may email L. Deneen Walters Procurement Agent; 
at ldwalters@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 
3 All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.  

 

________________________________ 
L. Deneen Walters 
Procurement Agent 

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
The above Addendum #3 is hereby acknowledged: 

 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 
 
 

_________________________   _________________________________ 
 

(SIGNATURE)      (TITLE) 
 

LDW: ph ______ 
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